Wendy Collard

From: Jenny Lapham

Sent: Tuesday, 27 June 2023 02:39 p.m.

To: I

Subject: FW: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act Request 1987

Kia Ora Trevor

| refer to your letter of 26 May 2023 regarding rate arrears and advise as follows:

Question 1

1.1 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017 The response is included in 1.2 as we do not hold this information
separately.

1.2 30 June 2018 and earlier $100,252.11

1.3 1 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 $62,048.85

1.4 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2020 $108,175.52

1.5 1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021 $169,578.07

1.6 1 July 2021 to 30 June 2022 $430,819.37

Question 2: Is the Dunedin City Council predicting the total value of rates arrears and late payment penalties for the
2022/2023 rating year to increase or decrease on the previous rating year?

Increase

Question 3: Is the Dunedin City Council predicting the total value of rates arrears and late payment penalties for the
2023/2024 rating year to increase or decrease on the previous rating year?

Increase

Question 4: How many rating units have arrears of rates and/or late payment penalties which have been
outstanding for more than 12 months?

447 rating assessments

Question 5: What are the Dunedin City Council’s policies and processes for the collection of any outstanding rates
and late payment penalties?

This information is on the Council’s website, refer to the following
link: https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/council/annual-and-long-term-plans/10-year-plan-2021-2031/section-5/rates-
remission-and-postponement-policy

Ka mihi

Jennifer Lapham
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku/Governance Support Officer
Governance Group

P 034774000 | EJenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz




Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Otepoti - Dunedin City Council
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz






